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Mr. Peter Burger 
North Carolina Department of Environment, 

Health, and Natural Resources 
Post Office Box 27687 
401 Oberlin Road 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27611 

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Addendum to Final RI/FS Project Plans 
for Sites 6, 9, 48, and 69 

Dear Mr. Burger: 

The referenced Project Plans were forwarded to your office on 
29 May 1992. 

In our conference call with you, Ms. Glenn and Ms. Herndon 
(EPA Region IV), Mr. Radford and Mr. Paul (MCB Camp Lejeune), 
and Mr. Wattras (representing our contractor) of 14 January 1993, 
we discussed our proposed plans for further sampling and analyses 
of the deep groundwater at Site 6. As we discussed, this 
additional sampling is necessitated by the discovery of 
significant contamination in some of the deep groundwater 
monitoring wells near Lot 203 of Site 6. 

You have received an addendum to the project plans via separate 
correspondence. The addendum details our proposed plans for 
additional investigation at Site 6. Please review the addendum 
to the project plans and provide comments by 10 February 1993, 
otherwise we will assume your tacit approval of these changes. 
Please direct any questions concerning this matter to 
Mr. Byron Brant at (804) 445-2931. 

Sincerely, 

L. A. BOUCHER, P.E. 
Head 
Installation Restoration Section 
(South) 
Environmental Programs Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 
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